Graduate Council April 8, 2021 Minutes

Members Present

Brian Anderson Elaine Walker Kendall Dunkelberg Shahara Dente Teresa Hamill Alena Lester Dee Larson Marty Brock David Carter Shonda Phelon Irene Pintado Marty Hatton

The Graduate Council met on April 8, 2021, via Zoom.

School of Education

- Modify an Existing Course ED 500 Educational Research a. Description change
- Modify an Existing Course ED 538 Understanding Individual Learning Differences
 - a. Description change
- Modify an Existing Course ED 549 Instructional Assessment Practices and Procedures
 - a. Description change
- 4. Modify an Existing Course ED 551 Managing the Instructional Environment
 - a. Description change
 - b. Prerequisite Change
- 5. Modify an Existing Course ED 552 Curriculum Development
 - a. Remove Prerequisites
- 6. Modify an Existing Course ED 592 Capstone in Differential Instruction
 - a. Change title to Capstone in Education
 - b. Description change
- Modify an Existing Course ED 630 Leadership through Instructional Supervision
 - a. Description change

Graduate Council April 8, 2021 Page 2

Dee Dee Larson made a motion to accept the proposals as presented. Kendall Dunkelberg seconded and the proposals were approved unanimously.

 Modify an Existing Curriculum – MAT Secondary Teacher Education (Alternate Route)

Kendall Dunkelberg made a motion to accept the proposal as presented. David Carter seconded and the proposal was approved unanimously.

9. Modify an Existing Curriculum – Master of Education (M.Ed.) in Education

Due to low enrollment, we are suspending the three concentration areas of the M.Ed., Educational Leadership, Gifted Studies and Reading Literacy. The courses will continue to be on the books and offered if needed. This will be more of a general degree and focused on curriculum and instruction. The number of hours will be reduced from 33 to 30 credit hours. We went three years under this model and enrollment didn't change.

Brian Anderson made a motion to accept the proposal as presented. Dee Dee Larson seconded and the proposal was approved unanimously.

College of Arts & Sciences

- 10. Offer a New Course WS 505 Emotional Intelligence & Leadership
- 11. Modify an Existing Course WS 510 Practicum/Field Experience in Women's Leadership
 - a. Change title to Women's Leadership Internship
- 12. Offer a New Course WS 520 Black Feminist Thought
- 13. Offer a New Course WS 530 Women's Advocacy & Nonprofits
- 14. Offer a New Course WS 550 Women's Global Politics
- 15. Offer a New Course WS 570 Women, Gender, Campaigns & Elections
- 16. Modify an Existing Course WS 512 Capstone Project/Thesis
 - a. Change course number and title to WS 599 Thesis

Marty Brock made a motion to accept the proposals as presented. Shahara Dente seconded and the proposals were approved unanimously.

17. Modify an Existing Curriculum – MA in Women's Leadership

Dee Dee Larson made a motion to accept the proposals as presented. Shahara Dente seconded and the proposals were approved unanimously.

Our next meeting is scheduled for *May 13*, *2021* at 3:30 pm. Proposals and agenda items will be due by noon May 6, 2021.